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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited (the “Company®), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025 ,the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the
Financial Statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter
referred to as the “Financial Statements™).

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act (“IND AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, loss, changes in
equity and other comprehensive income and the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing-(“SA”s) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
Jor the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT”) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsib‘ilities of Management and Those Chargéd with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income; changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds ‘and other irregularities; selection and

. application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting reéords relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible for assessmg the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reiaoﬁing process.

Auditor’s Respohsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

“aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepthSm
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from_
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

“misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related dlsclosures made by management.

; Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to .events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditot's report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion..Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.



. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central Government of India in
tetms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act , we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent apphcable

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accourt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Less (including Other Comprehensive Income) and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. ‘

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as.on 31 March 2025 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial contrels with
reference to Financial Statements.

(9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration pald by-the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance Wlth the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
., foreseeable losses;

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year ended 31 March 2025.




iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes
to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other petsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
ot on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on beha‘lf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on such audit procedurés performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the Management representations under sub-clauses (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.  The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed / paid any dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2025,
hence, no compliance of Section 123 of the Act was requlred

vi.  Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting softwares for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and
the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For M Chondhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302186E

Shubham Jhunjhunwala
Partner

Membership No. 319037
UDIN: 25319037BMIABP9175

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26" May 2025



Annexure A to Indebendent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the members of
- IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

i. (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company does not hold any intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(i)(a)(B) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the Management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in Note 4 on Property, plant
and equipment to the Financial Statements, are held in the name of the Company

) © (d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the yeér. Accordingly, reporting
j under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) Based on the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the

- Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its Financial Statements does not arise.

ii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventory has been physically verified by
the management along with independent party during the year and in our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable and procedure and coverage as followed by the management were appropriate.
The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from any Bank or Financial
Institutions during any point of time of the year under review.

* ) iii. The company has made investment in Mutual Funds during the year. According to the information and

o explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, during the
year, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

iv. - According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any
transaction of loans, investments, guarantees and security which require the compliance with provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

v.  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the provision of clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable
on the Company.

vi.  We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2104, as amended prescribed by the central government under sub section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facia; the prescribed cost records

- have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records

\\f‘?iwith a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.




Annexure A to Indépendent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the members of
IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, in our opinion the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory. dues, as applicable, to the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect-of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31st March 2025 for a period of more than six months
from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the récords of the Comipany examined by
us, there are no dues of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
there are no transactions in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
> the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of
”' account.

ix. (a)According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audi procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given, to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term loans from any lender. Accordingly,
reporting under Clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, fund raised on short-term basis have,
) prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purpose by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence the
reporting under clause ix () are not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence the
reporting under clause ix (f) are not applicable.

X. (a) The Company has not raised ahy money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(x) (b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.




;Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the members of
IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the
Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

(b) During the course of our.examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be. filed with the Central Government.-
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower complaints
received during the year by the Company

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the reporting
under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of section 177 and 188
of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

xiv. Inrespect of matters specified in clause (xiv) of the Order:

(2) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the company issued till date of the audit report, for the period under audit
have been considered by us.

*) xv. . In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered

‘ into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, reporting on
compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company. '

XVi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information & explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a
valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

(¢) According to the information & explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
\BD H U/‘? 1\ Reserve Bank of India.




Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Reporf
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the members of
IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

(@) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. According to the information & explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
the company has incurred a cash loss of Rs.896.73 lakhs in the current financial year and a cash loss of
Rs.505.12 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause (xviii) is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios (Also
refer Note 38 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not éapable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx.  Inrespect of matters specified in clause (xx) of the Order:

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred
to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to
sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 31(i) to the financial
statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act.

xxi. The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this repott.

f'or M Choudhury& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302186E

Whm Wwa« .

Shubham Jhunjhunwala
Partner

Membership No. 319037
UDIN: 25319037BMIABP9175

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26™ May 2025



ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements of Impex Metal
& Ferro Alloys Limited (“the Company™) as at 31 March, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”).These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
N financial controls that were operating efféctively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
) business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
' detection of frauds-and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
_ preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

* Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and both issued by the ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply -
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our

) audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the. auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the Financial
Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
e ' . . 4 . . . . e
H U/‘,(*Boglpanys internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
N rQH Qdures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faitly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;(2)provide reasonable assurance that

j%)ctions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with
2 ‘
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Repor't

(Referred to under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in
Paragraph of our Independent Auditors’ report of even date) :

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorisation of the management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Stafements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management, override of controls, material
misstatements due to etror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion y
In our of)inion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system -
with reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
ICAL

For M Choudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302186E

Shubham Jhunjhunwala
Partner

Membership No. 319037
UDIN: 25319037BMIABP9175

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26" May 2025



IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
U27101WB1991PLC051301
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Notes | As At 31 March 2025 | As At 31 March 2024
ASSETS
{1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 6,701.22 7,290.23
(b)  Financial Assets
{i) Other Financial Assets 5 1,759.85 | 1,759.37
{c}- "Non Current Tax Assets {Net) 6 2.51 12.55 |
Total Non-Current Assets 8,463.58 9,062.15
{2) Current Assets '
(aj Inventories 7 1,420.14 1,009.49
(b)  Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 29.34 3.66
(if) Cashand Cash Equivalents 9 68.06 110.96
{ili) Bank Balances (other than (ii) above) 10 45.72 123.78
{(iv} Other Financial Assets 11 0.18 0.03
(c) Other Current Assets 12 230.58 156.74
Total Current Assets 1,794.02 1,404.66
Total Assets 10,257.60 10,466.81
[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
[Equity
(@) Equity Share Capital " 13 100.00 100.00
{b) Other Equity 14 5,358.17 6,274.00
Total Equity 5,458.17 6,374.00
|Liabilities
1{(1) Non-Current Liabilities ,
(a) Provisions 15 1.00 0.90
{b) Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net) 16 386.18 366.93
Total Non Current Liabilities 387.18 367.83
{2) Current Liabilities '
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 3,020.00 2,300.00
(i} Trade payables 18
" -Trade Payables (outstanding to micro and '
small enterprises) - . -
- Trade Payables {outstanding to other th |
micro and-small enterprises) 742.77 322.47
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 19 48.06 1.52
(b)  Other Current Liabilities 20 . 601.42 1,100.99
| (¢} Provisions 21 - -
Total Current Liabilities 4,412.25 3,724.98
Total Liabilities 4,799.43 4,092.81
Total Equity and Liabilities 10,257.60 10,466.81

The accbmpanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the financial statements.

in terms of our report attached

For M Choudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 302186E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S.C. Agarwalla
Director
DIN: 00088384

Shubham Jhunjhunwala
Partner
Membership No.: 319037

DIN: 00339855

Place:Kolkata
Date: 26-05-2025



IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
U27101WB1991PLC051901

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Notes Year Ended 31 March | Year Ended 31 March
2025 2024
Income
Revenue from Operations 22 2,388.14 3,018.04
Other Income 23 75.88 270.15
Total Income 2,464.02 3,288.19
Expenses |
Cost of Material Consumed 24 - 794.62
Purchases of Stock In Trade 25 2,310.91 567.49
Ch in Inventories of fini ds, Stock i d
anges |r‘1 nventories of finished goods, Stock in trades 26 ) 871.37
and work in progress
Employee Benefits Expenses 27 11.08 36.37
Power Cost 28 64.11 585.02
Finqnce Cost 29 213.13 227.71
|Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 30 586.89 555.13
Other Expenses 31 174.63 205.60
Total Expenses 3,360.75 3,793.31
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (896.73) (505.12)
Tax Expenses
{a) Current Tax 33 - -
(b) Deferred Tax 33 19.21 95.76
{c) iIncome Tax for Earlier Year 33 - (61.90)
Total Tax Expenses 19.21 33.86
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (915.94) (538.98)
Other comprehensive income
A (i ) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Re-measurements of the net defined benefit plans 0.15 7.29
- Income tax relating to above items (0.04) (1.83)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B) 0.11 5.46
| Total Comprehensive Income for the year (915.83) (533.52)
Earnings Per Share 7
(1) Basic (in Rs.) 32 (53.35) (53.35)
(2) Diluted (in Rs.) 32 (53.35) (53.35)

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached

For M Choudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 302186E

P bama. Thashussimeden
Shubham Jhunjhunwala

Partner
Membership No.: 319037

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26-05-2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S.C. Agarwalla

Director
DIN: 00088384

Subodh Aga rwalla
Director
DIN: 00339855




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
U27101WB1991PLC051901
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

Year Ended 31 March 2025

Year Ended 31 March 2024

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/Loss Before Tax
Adjusted for :
Depreciation
Net gain realised on sale of Investment
Profit on sale of Property,Plant and Equipment
Provisions for Employee Benefit
Other Non Cash Item
Interest {Net)

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Adjusted for : )

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade and other Receivables
- Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Asset

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Payables

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes Paid
NET CASH GENERATED/(USED} OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

'B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {B)

Other Financial Assets

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments
Purchase of Current Investment

Sale Proceeds from Current Investment
Interest received

Other Bank Balance

NET CASH GENERATED/{USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

'C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C )

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings
Interest Paid

NET CASH GENERATED/{USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (€}

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

{896.73) (505.12)
586.89 555.13
(1.82) -

(1.19) (236.73)
0.11" (8.63)
0.15 7.29

140.26 (42.43)
724.40 274.62
(172.33) (230.49)
(25.69)) 1,283.52
(73.83) -
(410.65) 2,111.63 |
{0.36) -
(499.57) -
420.30 (1,090.42)
(589.80) 2,304.73
(762.13) 2,074.24
10,04 49.82
(752.09) 2,124.06
(0.48) 1,684.76
3.30 690.03
{150.00) -
151.82 -
72.72 270.15
78.06 177.60
155.42 2,822.54
720.00 (5,022.19)
(166.23) (227.71)
553.77 (5,249.90)
(42.90) (303.30)
110.96 414.26
'68.06 110.96

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached

«/W'.m
For M Choudhury & Co. @'Sﬁjﬁﬂ%j‘g
Chartered Accountants /é:;) Y
FRN.: 302186E = O
| {/‘m KoLfeara | )
MMW jkvj RM:""MM@ *
\@ &
Shubham Jhunjhunwala \?(9,‘.‘ >

Partner
Membership No.: 052066

Place:Kolkata
Date: 26-05-2025

For and on behalf of\the Board of Directors

S.C. Agarwalla
Director
DIN: 00088384

[0/

Subddh Agarwalla
Director
DIN: 00339855




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
U27101WB1991PLC051901

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2025

a. Equity Share Capital

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Note Amount .
|Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid

As At 1 April 2023 ' 100.00
Issue of share capital 13 -

As At 31 March 2024 100.00
Issue of share capital -

As At 31 March 2025 100.00
b. Other Equity

Particulars Reta!ned Total

Earnings

{As At 1 April 2023 6,807.52 6,807.52
Profit/ {Loss) for the year (538.98) (538.98)
Other comprehensive income 5.46 5.46
As At 31 March 2024 6,274.00 6,274.00
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (915.94) (915.94)
Other comprehensive income 0.11 0.11
As At 31 March 2025 5,358.17 5,358.17 |

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral pért of the financial statements.

In terms of our report attached

For M Choudhury & Co. /’6\3\0%*
Chartered Accountants ' ol

FRN.: 302186E

Gablaana Tl'wﬂl/wwumxk

Shubham Jhunjhunwala
Partner
Membership No.: 319037

S &
\"iccom;/

i

Place:Kolkata
Date: 26-05-2025

S.C.Agarwalla Subol

Director
DIN: 00088384

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

garwalla
Director
DIN: 00339855




Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Corporate Information

Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited (the 'Company') was incorporated on 31 May 1991. The
Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing, trading and exporting of all three
bulk Ferro alloys- Ferro Manganese, Silico Manganese and Ferro Silicon

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Statement of Compliance A

These (‘financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read
with Rule 4A of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian

~ Accounting Stan‘dard‘s),as amended, and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the

Act"). The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial
statements.

Basis of Measuremént

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and at historical cost and on
accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at
fair value/ amortised cost. (Refer note 3{e) below). 4

Historical cost is based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services
at the time of their acquisition. ,

Use of Estimates and Judgment _

The preparation of the financial statements in conformiti/ with Ind AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions. '
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

The Company use the following critical accounting judgement, estimates and assumption in
preparation of its financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

Functional Currency and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees () which is the functional currency of the
company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates and
all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, utpo 2 decimal places except as ot‘herw'ise indicated.

Current and Non-Current Classification




Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind
AS 1 - ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’,

All assets and liabilities are classified as current when it is expected to be realized or settled within the
Company's normal operating cycle, i.e. twelve months. All other assets and liabilities are classified as
non- current.

Certain comparative figures appearing in these financial statements have been regrouped and/ or -
reclassified to better reflect the nature of those items.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

Material Accounting Policies

Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition, installation or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, except freehold land which is stated.at cost
less impairment losses if any.

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset to working condition and location for its intended use. It also includes
the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which
it is located. Stores and spare parts are capitalised when they meet the definition of property, plant
and equipment. The corresponding old spares are decapitalised on such date with consequent impact
in the statement of profit & loss.

Subsequent expenditures on major maintenance or repairs includes the cost of the replacement of
parts of assets and overhaul costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred. '

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, then they
are accounted for as separate.items {major components) of property, plant and equipment. Likewise,
expenditure towards major inspections and overhauls are identified as a separate component and
depreciated over the expected period till the next overhaul expenditure.

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or when no futu?e economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the assets. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of PPE, is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset, and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Major inspection and overhaul
expenditure is capitalized, if the recognition criteria are met.

o *m.\\
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Capital work in progress comprises expenditure for acquisition and construction of tangible assets that
are not yet ready for their intended use. Costs, net of income, associated with the commissioning of
the asset are capitalized until the period of commissioning has been completed and the asset is ready
for its intended use. At the point when the asset is capable of operating in the manner intended by
the management, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment. Such items are classified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for their intended use. Advances given towards
acquisition/construction of]oroperty, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as Capital Advances under “Other non-current assets”.

Depreciation
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method (SLM).
Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciated assets and

accumulated depreciation amounts are retained fully until they are removed/retired from active use.
Depreciation is provided to allocate the costs of property, plant and equipment, net of their residual

values, over their useful life as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 other than in case
of building, where useful life has been considered by the management to be of 15 years.

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed during each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. In
respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognized, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.

Impairment of Non- Financial Assets

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period the carrying amounts of non-
financial assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, then an impairment review is undertaken
and an impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and the asset's value in use. In case, where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual non-financial asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount for the smallest cash generating unit to which
the non-financial asset belongs.

Fair value less costs of disposal is the price that would be received to sell the asset in an orderly ‘
transaction between market participants and does not reflect the effect of factors that may be specific
to the entity and not applicable to entities in general. Value in use is determined as the present value
of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continued use of the asset in its present
form and its eventual disposal.

Impairment charges and reversals are assessed at the level of cash-generating unit (CGU). A cash-
generating unit (CGU) is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets.
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

A cash generating unit is treated as impaired when the carrying amount of the assets or cash
generating unit exceeds its recoverable value. Animpairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period in which asset or cash generating unit is identified as impaired.

Impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period(s) is reversed when there is an
indication that the impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. However,
the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have
prevailed by charging usual depreciation, if there was no impairment. Post impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining
useful life. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates that
approximates the rate as at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies outstanding at the end of the reporting period are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary items are translated

" using the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction date, subsequently measured at historical cost

and not retranslated at period end.

All exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except
any exchange differences on monetary items designated as an effective hedging instrument which are
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through the statement of profit and loss) are added or deducted from the fair value of the financial

- assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly

attrlbutable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through the
statement of profit and loss are recognized |mmed|ately in the statement of profit and loss.

(i} Financial Assets

The Company’s financial assets comprise:

a. Current financial assets mainly consist of trade receivables, investments in liquid mutual funds,
non-convertible debenture, cash and bank balances, fixed deposnts with banks and fmanc1a|
institutions and other current receivables.

b. Non-current financial assets mainly consist of financial investments in equity, bond and fixed

WHU elepOSIts non-current receivables from related party and employees and non-current deposits.
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

» Recognition and Initial Measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset are added to fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss aré recognised immediately in the Statement of
Profit-and Loss.

> Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
* Financial assets at Amortized Cost;
+  Financial assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income <(F-VOCI);
¢  Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL); and

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

o Financial assets at Amortized Cost: A ‘financial assets’ is measured at the amortized cost if both
the following conditions are met: . ’
e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows; and _ «
e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost category is the most relevant to the Company. It comprises of
current financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and bank balances, fixed deposits with bank
and financial institutions, other current receivables and non-current financial assets such as
financial invéstments - fixed deposits. After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR
amortisation is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising
from impairment, if any are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

o Financial assets at FVOCI: A ‘financial assets’ is measured at the FVOCI if both of the following
conditions are met:
e The objective of the business model is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets; and
* Theasset’s contractual cash flows represent SPP| on the principal amount outstanding

Debt instruments meeting these criteria are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs.
They are subsequently measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. However, the interest income, impairment losses &

e
el O
Aﬂ\ﬁ?«f”

----- i i



(¢

Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest
earned whilst holding fair value through other comprehensive income debt instrument is reported
as interest income using the EIR method.

“For equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value in OCI. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at
FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the
OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to the statement of profit and loss, even on
sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Financial assets at FVTPL: FVTPL s a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOC|, is classified
as FVTPL. v

In addition, the Co‘mpany may elect to designate a.debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL, if such designation reduces or eliminates a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with any gains
and losses arising on re-measurement are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

o Equity Instruments: Any equity investments instruments in the scope of Ind AS 109 “Financial

Instruments” are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS
103 applies are classified at cost.

For equity instruments which are classified as FVTPL, all subsequent fair value changes are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

» - Financial Assets -derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

asset expire, or when it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset

in

a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are

transferred and the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability

fo

r amounts it may have to pay. On de-recognition of g financial asset, the difference between the

asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative

gain or loss that had been recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in other

equity is recognised' in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss.

> Impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of

&,
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

In case of financial assets, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ~
Finahcial Instruments - for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk of trade receivable. The
Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the
basis of its historical credit loss experience.

(ii) Financial Liabilities

» Recognition And Initial Measurement
The Company recognises a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and, in the case of financial liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables and borrowings including bank
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

> Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost or FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to the statement of profit and loss. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any
financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Further, the provisionally priced trade payables are marked to market using the relevant forward
prices for the future period specified in the contract and is adjusted in costs.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Borrowings and Trade and Other payables)
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the EIR (Effective Rate Interest) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR (Effective Rate Interest)
amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premiurh on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as

finance costs in profit or [oss.




Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss.

» Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

» Offsetting Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

(iii) Derivative Fmancnal lnstruments

The Company enters into forward contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in interest rates and
exchange rates. The Company does not hold derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period when they arise.. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value
is negative. B

Inventories

Inventories are valued after providing for obsolescencs, as follows:
Raw materials, stores and spare parts, fuel and packing material:
These are considered to be realisable at cost, if the finished products, in which they will be used, are .
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on weighted average basis and includes
purchase price, other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,
and taxes for which credit is not available. However, materials and other items held for use in
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will
be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Work-in-progress, finished goods and stock in trade:

These are valued at the lower-of cost and net realisable value. Net realizablé value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
HQ cessary to make the sale. Cost of finished goods and Work-in- progress includes direct materials and -
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity, but
excluding borrowing costs. Cost of Stock-in-trade is determined on weighted average basis and
- includes cost of purchase and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories in the present location
and condition.

Obsolete, defective, slow moving and unserviceable inventories, if any, are identified at the time of
physical verification and where necessary, they are duly provided for.

Revenue Recognition
(i) Revenue from Operation

Revenue from sale of product is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the product.

At contract inception, the Company assess the goods promised in a contract with a customer and
identifies as a performance obligation of each promise to transfer to the customer. Revenue from
contracts with customers is recognized when control of goods is transferred to customers and the
Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction
price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of
goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration and excluding taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the Government.

a. Sale of Goods

Sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the
customer. The revenue is measured on the basis of the consideration defined in the contract with a
customer, including variable consideration, such as discounts, volume rebates, or other contractual
reductions. As the period between the date on which the Company transfers the promised goods to
the customer and the date on which the customer pays for these goods is generally one year or less,
no financing components are taken into account.

b. Other Operating Revenue

Export incentive and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions and the incentive will be received. Insurance & other claims, where
quantum of accruals cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are recognised as income only
when revenue is virtually certain which generally coincides with receipt/acceptance.

(ii) Other Income ,

a) lInterest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method. For all financial
instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset. A ‘

b) Dividend Income is recognised only when the right to receive payment is established.



Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Employee Benefits

a) Short-Term Benefits

Short term employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized as an expense at the.
undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and loss of the period in which the related service is
rendered. ‘

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service, are treated as short term
employee benefits. The Company measure the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlements that has accumulated at the
reporting date.

b) Defined Contribution Plans ,

Employee benefits in the form of contribution Provident Fund managed by Government Authorities,
Employee State Insurance Corporation and Labour Welfare Fund are considered as defined
contribution plans and the same are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period in which
the employee renders the related services.

¢) Defined Benefit Plans
The Company’s gratuity fund scheme and post-employment benefits scheme are considered as
defined benefit plans. The Company’s liability is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation using
the projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
Past service costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on the earlier of:
e The date of plan amendment or curtailment, and
e The date that the company recognizes related restructuring costs
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation. The Company recognizes the following changes in the statement of profit and loss:
s Service costs comprising .current ‘service costs, past service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
e Netinterest expense or income
Re-measurements comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of asset ceiling (if ény), and the
return on the plan assets (excluding net interest), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet
with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period.in which they
occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent
periods.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax and includes any adjustnﬁents
related to past periodsﬂ in current and/or deferred tax adjustments that may become necessary due
_to certain developments or reviews during the relevant period. Tax is recognised in the Statement of
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alldys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in Equity or Other
Comprehensive Income.

a) Current Tax

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and the tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Interest expenses and penalties, if any, related to income
tax are included in finance cost and other expenses respectively. Interest Income, if any, related to
income tax is included in other income.

Current tax relating to the items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in other equity. Management .
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

b) Deferred Tax ’

Deferred tax is recognized on all temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the Company’s financial statements except when the deferred tax arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and affects neither the accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time
of transaction. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to the

. extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part

of the asset to be recovered. ,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities, and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when the same
relate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity, in which case,
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

the current and deferred tax relating to such items are also recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income or directly in Equity respectively. ,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest expense as per Effective Interest Rate (EIR), amortisation of
discounts, hedge related cost incurred in connection with foreign currency borrowings, ancillary costs
incurred in connection with borrowing of funds and exchange difference, arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for theirintended
use. Borrowing costs relating to the construction phase of a service concession arrangement is
capitalised as part of the cost of the intangible asset.

Where surplus funds are available out of money borrowed specifically to finance a project are invested
temporarily and the money generated from such current investments is deducted from the total
borrowing cost to be capitalised. If any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset
is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing then becomes part of general borrowing. Where
the funds used to finance a project form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised is
calculated using a weighted average of rates applicable to relevant general borrowings of the
Company during the year. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to profit and
loss during the extended periods when the active development on the qualifying assets is interrupted.
Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss
in the period in which they are incurred. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial liability or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, cash at banks, fixed deposits and short-term highly
fiquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

‘For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent includes cash

on hand, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash, cash at bank and bank overdraft which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities
in the Balance Sheet. ‘

Cash Flow Statement ,
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
cash flows are segregated into operating, investing and finarncing activities.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Prowsnans
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Provisions represent liabilities for which the amount or timing is uncertain. Provisions are
recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of
a past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle such
an obligation and the amount can be estimated reliably. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognized in statement of profit and loss as a finance
cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date 'and are adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate.

Contingent Liabilities -

Contingent liabilities are possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrenice or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future everits beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events is not recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. Contingent
Liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when the p055|b|hty of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is more.

Contingent Assets .

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realization of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all
periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the:conversion of
potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without
a corresponding change in resources. Partly paidup shares are included as fully paid
equivalents according to the fraction: paid-up.

Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax as adjusted for

dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (ne’c of any attributable taxes)
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares considered for derlvmg basic earnings per share
and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares .
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Impex Metal & Ferro Alloys Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Dividends

‘Dividends paid are recognised in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Board of
Directors, or in respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders and is recognised directly

in other equity.

Segment Reporting ‘

Operating segment is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to Chief
Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in
conformity with the accounting policies adopted for the Company. Inter-segment revenues have been
accounted for based on prices normally negotiated between the segments with reference to the costs,
market prices and business risks, within an overall optimization objective for the Company. Revenue
and expenses are identified with segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities

. of the segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable
-to segmentson a reasonable basis, will be included under "Unallocated/ Others".




IMPEX 'METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statemeénts for the year ended 31 March 2025

(4) Property, Plant and Equipment {Rs. In Lakhs)
‘ : Administrative
F 1 Pl i ffi
Particulars Freehold Land af:t(?ry and Other ant.and Furn.lture O. e . Computers | Vehicles Total
Building e Machinery | and Fixture | equipment
Building
Gross Carrying Value
As At 1 April 2023 1,390.06 1,511.24 6.84 5,965.77 20.31 14.68 17.31 33.91 8,960.12
Additions -] - - - - B - - -
Sale/Deduction 250.29 185.63 - 43,58 | - - 1.82 - 481.32 |
As At 31 March 2024 1,139.77 1,325.61 6.84 5,922.19 20.31 14.68 15.48 33.91 8,478.80
Additions - - - - - - - - -
Sale/Deduction - - - - - - - 4.00 4.00 |
As At 31 March 2025 1,139.77 1,325.61 6.84 5,922.19 20.31 14.68 15.48 29.91 8,474.80
Accumulated Depreciation
As At 1 April 2023 - 130.75 0.41 508.57 2.60 4.13 9.62 5.40 661.47
Charge for the year - 103.38 0.49 432.96 2.41 4.62 6.09 | 5.19 555.13
Sale/Deduction - 22.76 - 4.07 - - 1.19 - 28.03
As At 31 March 2024 - 211.37 0.90 937.45 5.01 8.75 14.52 10.58 | 1,188.57
Charge for the year - 104.76 0.53 ] 467.41 2.81 5.05 0.38 5.95 586.89
Sale/Deduction - - - - - - - 1.88 | 1.88
As At 31 March 2025 - 316.12 1.43 1,404.86 7.82 13.80 14.90 | 14.65 1,773.58
Net Blgck
As et 1 March 2025 1,139.77 1,009.50 5.41 4,517.33 12.49 0.88 0.58 15.26 6,701.22
As At 31 March 2024 1,139.77 | 1,114.24 5.95 4,984,74 15.31 5.93 0.96 23.33 7,290.23
(i) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment during the Financial Year 2024-25.
(i} No indicator of impairnient were identified during the current year, hence Property, Plant and Equipment were not tested for impairment,
(5) Other Non- Current Financial Assets | ASAt3L As At 31 March
’ ' March 2025 2024
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
Security Deposits with others 1,759.85 1,759.37
1,759.85 1,759.37
‘ AsAt31 |AsAt31March
6) Non Current Tax Assets (Net
(6) rent Tax Assets (Net) March 2025 2024
Advance Tax and TDS Receivables (Net of Provisions) 251 12.55
2.51 12.55
.y . AsAt31 |As At 31 March
{7 )ventorles
A March 2025 2024
(Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value as per Ind AS 2
Raw Material 1,017.91 593.46
'Stores & Consumables 342.25 356.05
Finished Goods 513 | 5.13
Stock of Scrap 54.85 54.85
1,420.14 1,009.49
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(8) Trade Receivables As At 31 As At 31
March 2025 March 2024
Trade Recejvable (Unsecured, Considered good) 29.34 3.66
Trade Receivable (Unsecured, Considered Doubtful) - -
29.34 3.66 |

{i) There are no debts due by directors or other officers of the Company or any of them either severally or jointly with any other persen or debts due by firms or private
companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

(i) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2025

. Particulars Less Than 6 | 6 Months-1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Total
- Months Year Years
(iy Undisputed Trade receivables —considered good - 29.07 0.27 - - 29.34
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk :
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - - -
(v) Migputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit
rish ; i i
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
Total - 29.07 0.27 - - 29.34
| Less: Allowance for credit impaired - - - - - -
Total Trade Receivable - 29.07 0.27 - - 29.34
(iii) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31.03.2024
Particulars Less Than 6 | 6 Months-1) 4 » vears | 2.3 Years | More Than3 Total
Months Year Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —considered good 0.23 0.04 3.38 - - 3.66
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significaht increase in
credit risk ) ) )
{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables —credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - - -
(v) Misputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit - - - - - -
k (v }puted Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 0.23 ' 0.04 3.38 - - 3.66
| Less: Allowarnice for credit impaired - - - - - - .
Total Trade Receivable 0.23 0.04 | 3.38 - - 3.66
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31 March

‘As At 31 March

d .
(9) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2025 2024
Cash on Hand 0.67 | 0.68
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts 67.39 110.28
68.06 110.96 |

As at 31 March

As At 31 March

(10)  Other Bénk Balances (other than note 9 above) 2025 2024 |

In Current Accounts[* Refer Note (i) below] 43.04 121.10

Bank Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months and up to 12 months 2.68 2.68
45.72 123.78

AL
&

, *(i)néank Balances in Current Account of Liquidator included amount of Rs, 43.04 Lakhs as on 31st March,2025 and Rs 121.10 Lakhs as on .

31st March 2024 payable to financial and operational creditors and the Company has no right,title and claim on same.

(11) Other Current Financial Assets

As at 31 March
2025

As At 31 March
2024

Accrued interest on Fixed Deposits

0.18

0.03

0.18

Y

0.03 |

(12) Other Current Assets

As at 31 March

As At 31 March

2025 2024
‘Balances with Statutory/Government Authorities 173.27 94.51
Prepaid Expenses 15.98 20.70 |
Advance other than Capital Advance(Recoverable in Cash or Kind)
i)Advance with Others 41.33 41.53
' x 230.58 156.74 |

o

(13) Share Capital

As at 31 March 2025

As At 31 March 2024

1,000,000

Particulars Nos Amount  (Rs.; Nos Amount  (Rs. In
) In Lakhs) | A Lakhs)
|Authorised Share Capital : ‘
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 15,000,000 1,500.00 15,000,000 | 1,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital ‘
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 100.00 1,000,000 100.00




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

a) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

The Company has one class of Ordinary shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Fach shareholder is eligible for one vote pefr share
held and dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Ordinary shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets after discharging all liabilities of the Company in proportion to their shareholding.

b} Shares held by Holding Company

) As at 31 March 2025 As At 31 March 2024
Name of shareholders - -
, > Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding
Maithan Alloys Ltd.* 1,000,000 | - 100.00% 1,000,000 100.00%
* Including 06 Shares held by its Nominees.
c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares'in the Company
As at 31 March 2025 As At 31 March 2024
N: 5 of shareholders 53 arc . > arc -
| Nos. % of holding Nos. % of holding
Maithan Alloys Ltd.* 1,000,000 100.00% 1,000,000 | 100.00%
* Including 06 Shares held by its Nominees.
d) Shares held by Promoters
As at 31 March 2025
. o % Change during the Year
Sl. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of Total
No. Shares
1,000,000 100.00% 0.00%
1 [Maithan Alloys Ltd.*
1,000,000 100.00% 0.00%
* Including 06 Shares held by its Nominees.
Ac “\31 March 2024
SLr’T % of Total % Change during the Year
Promoter Name No. of Shares
No. Shares
1,000,000 100.00% 0.00%
1 [Maithan Alloys Ltd.*
1,000,000 100.00% 0.00%

* Including 06 Shares held by its Nominees.

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declaration received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership.

{14)  Other Equity

particular As at 31 March As At 31 March

‘ 2025 2024
Retained Earnings
‘Opening Balance 6,274.00 6,807.52
|Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year (915.94) (538.98)
Other comprehensive income 0.11 5.46
ClosingiBhlance, 5,358.17 6,274.00
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

{15) Non-Current Provisions

As at 31 March
2025

As At 31 March
2024

For Employee Benefits

1.00

0.90

1.00

0.90

(16) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

As at 31 March

. As At 31 March

2025 2024
Deferred Tax Liabilities
- Property, Plant and Equipment 386.43 ~367.16
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities 386.43 367.16
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee Benefits and Others 0.25 0.23 ]
Gross Deferred Tax Asset 0.25 0.23
D.. :Zé*ed Tax Liabilities / {Assets) (Net) 386.18 366.93

(17) Current Borrowings

As at 31 March

As At 31 March

2025 2024
\Unsecured Loans Considered Goods
From Body Corporates
- Related Parties 3,020.00 2,300.00
3,020.00 2,300.00

Note: The company has taken unsecured loan @7.00% p.a. from Maithan Alloys Limited{Holding Company) and which is repayable on demand.

{18) Trade Payables

As at 31 March

As At 31 March

2025 2024
Creditors
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (MSME) - -
(il Total outstanding other than above 742.77 322.47
742.77 322.47
o
{.. ;;’eing of Qutstanding Trade Payable as on 31 March 2025 from the Due Date of Payment
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments
Particulars .
Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2vyears 2 -3 Years | more than 3 years Total
Undisputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
Undisputed dues - Others 202.02 415.27 98.59 14.57 12.32 ] 742.77
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
‘Disputed‘ dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 202.02 415.27 98.59 14.57 12,32 742.77




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(i) Ageing of Outstanding Trade Payable as on 31 March 2024 from the Due Date of Payment

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments
Particulars -
Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2years 2 -3 Years More than 3 years| Total
Undisputed dues - MSME T - - - - -
Undisputed dues - Others 263.24 13.44 14.84 30.96 - 322.47
Disputed dues - MSME : - - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - : - - - -
Total 263.24 13.44 14.84 30.96 = 322.47

(iii} information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entérprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended 31
March 2025 and year ended 31 March 2024 is given below. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of

information available with the Company. The disclosures relating to Micro and Small Enterprises are as under:

Particulars

P

As at 31 March
2025

As At 31 March
2024

(a) The amounts remaining unpaid-to micro and small suppl[ers as at the end of each accounting year:

-Principal

-Interest

{b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 {27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

{c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006.

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, unti! such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

(19) Other Current Financial Liabilities

As at 31 March

As At 31 March

2025 . 2024
Employee Dues 1.15 1.52
Interest Accrued on Borrowing 46.91 -
“ 48.06 1.52

/)(,

(20) Other Current Liablities

As at 31 March

As At 31 March

2025 2024
Advance from Customers 5.97 16.52
Statutory Dues 7.36 6.14
Others Liabilities* 588.09 1,078.33
) 601.42 1,100.99

*The other liabilities is included of Rs. 43.04 lakhs in F.¥ 24-25 and Rs. 121.09 in F.Y 23-24 lakhs which is related to liquidator. The amount is related to operational and

financial creditors-both as it has not recognised as on date due to some litigation pending in the Court.

(21) Provisions - Current

As at 31 March
2025

As At 31 March
2024

"|For Employee Benefits

0.00

0.00




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

{ 795 . Year Ended 31 March Year Ended 31 March
(22) Revenue from Operations 2025 2024
Sale of Products
- Manufactured Goods .
- Ferro Alloys - 2,361.01
- Traded Goods - -
- Ferro Alloys 748,87 101.40
-Manganese Ore 1,414.35 -
-Others 165.94 <
Total of Sale of Products 2,329.16 2,462.41
Other Operating Revenue
~ Realisation from sale of Slag and Waste - 202.66
- Realisation from sale of Other Material 58.98 352.97
Total of Other Operating Revenue 58.98 B 555.63
2,388.14 3,018.04

(i) Reconciliation of Revenue from sale of products with the contracted price

Year Ended 31 March

Year Ended 31 March

2025 2024
racted price 2,329.16 2,462.41
Add/(less): Adjustment for variable consideration - -
Net Revenue Recognised from Contracts with Customers 2,329.16 '2,462.41 |
(ii) Contract Assets As at 31 March 2025 As At 31 March 2024
Trade receivables (refer note 8) 29.34 3.66
Advance for Raw Materials & Stores - -
" 29.34 | 3.66
(iii) Contract Liabilities As at 31 March 2025 As At 31 March 2024
Advance from Customer (refer note 20) 5.97 16.52
) 5.97 16.52
i C . Year Ended 31 March Year Ended 31 March
(iv) Geographical Information 2025 2024
'Revenue from External Customers
- Within India 2,388.14 3,018.04
- Qutside India - -
2,388.14 3,018.03 .
3) Other Income Year Ended 31 March Year Ended 31 March
3‘! 2025 2024
Interest Income
-On Fixed Deposit 1.45 1.23
-On Security Deposit 71.42 -
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 2.34
Insurance Claim Received - 29.85 |
Profit on sale of Property,Plant and Equipment ‘ 1.19 236.73 |
Realised Gain on sale of Investment 1,82 -
: 75.88 270.15

{24) Cost of Material Consumed

Year Ended 31 March

Year Ended 31 March

2025 2024
Opening Stock © 593.46 1,746.17
Add: Purchases 486.64 86.37
1,080.10 1,832.54
Less: Sale of Raw Material 62.19 444,46
Less: Closing Stock 1,017.91 | 593.46
P - 794.62
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(25) Purchases of Stock In Trade

Year Ended 31 March

Year Ended 31 March

2025 2024
Ferro Alloys 739.32 -
Manganese Ore 1,325.63 -
Others 245.96 | 567.49
2,310.91 567.49
(26) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, stock in trades and Work in Progress Year Ended 31 March Year Ended 31 Mare
2025 2024
Stock at the end of the year '
Finished Goods 5.13 | 5.13
Work-In-Progress - -
Slag and Waste 54.85 | 54,85
59.98 59.98
Less : Stock at the beginning of the year )
Finished Goods 5,13 800.85
Work-In-Progress - 20.14
Slag and Waste 54.85 60.35
‘ 3 59.98 881.34
(Increase) / Decrease in stock of
Finished Goods - 795.73
Work-In-Progress - 20.14
Slag and Waste - 5.50
- 821.37
Year Ended 31 March Year Ended 31 March
27} Empl B fits E )
{27) Employee Benefits Expenses 2025 2024
Salaries and Wages 10.67 35.17
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 0.41 1.01
Staff Welfare Expenses -] 0.19
11.08 36.37
. Year Ended 31 March | Year Ended 31 March
28) P t
(28)  Power Cos 2025 2024
Electricity Charges 64.11 585.02
'| } 64.11 585.02

(29) Finance Cost

Year Enided 31 March

Year Ended 31 March

2025 2024
Interest on Unsecured Loan 203.49 227.23
Interest on Statutory Dues 0,12 0.48
Interest - Others 9.52 -
213.13 227.71

(30) Depreciation and Amortisation.Expenses

Year Ended 31 March
2025

Year Ended 31 March
2024

Depreciation oh Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 4)

586.89

555,13

586.89

555.13
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to Financijal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(31) Other Expenses

Year Ended 31

Year Ended 31

March 2025 March 2024
Stores & Spares Consumed 22.83 9.50
Carriage Inward 0.11 0.19
Other‘l\/lanufacturing Expenses 5.10 13.42
Repairs to Machinery 3.25 7.22
Repairs to Building - -
Repairs to Others - 0.01
Water Charges - 13.59
Bank Commission and Charges 0.05 2.53
|Electricity Expenses - 0.10
Security Charges 41.92 4238
Insurance Premium - 9.83 17.10
Rates and Taxes ~ 4.77 2.36
’ )t 4.36 | 4.75
Packing and Forwarding Expenses - 10.31
[Miscellaneous Expenses 0.17 1.45 |
Pollution Expenses 4.77 4.77
Export Expenses - , 0.90
Printing & Stationery 0.03 0.05
Professional Charges 4.84 7.30
Motor Vehicle Expenses 1.31 0.41
Communication Expenses 1.10 1.58
Sales Expenses 6.16 -
irrecoverable Balances and Debts written off - 3.51
. |Travelling and Conveyance - 0.07
Carriage Outward 0.30 13.20
CSR Expenses 55.00 57.00
Auditors Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fee 1.00 0.80 |
sJax Audit Fee 0.25 0.20
t}‘)ther Services - 0.90
'General Expenses 5.99 -
Legal Expenses 1.10 -
Rebate and Discount 0.39 -
174.63 205.60 |




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Rs. In Lakhs)

(i) The details of Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as follows:

R

Activities specified in Schedule VIl of the Act

Activities Other than specified in Schedule VIl of the Act
Details of related party transactions*

SLNO ' Corporate social responsibility 31-03-25 31-03-24
a- |Amount required to be spent during the period 54.90 58.22
b {Amount approved by the board to be spent during the period 55.00 57.00 |
b [Amount spent during the period on:
i} Construction/acquisition of any asset - -
ii) On purposes other than i} above
Health Care - -
Education 55.00 57.00
Women Empowerment - -
Promoting Animal Welfare - -
Financial Assistance & Armed forces - -
Sports - ~
Rural Development - -
.¢ |Total expenditure incurred 55.00 57.00
) Total (shortfall) / excess of previous years 0.34 1.56
e |Total CSR expenditure incurred qualifying for current Financial Year 55.34 58.56
f |Total Shortfall / (excess) at the end of the period {0.44) (0.34)
g |Reason for shortfall Not Applicable | Not Applicable
h |Excess amount to be carried forward for next year eligible for set off 0.44 0.34
i |[Nature of CSR activities

Infrastructure

Development of Training Hall, Rural

Development,

Promoting health care including

preventive health care, Promotion
of Education including special
education and employment
enhancing vocational skills, Women

Empowerment,

Livelihood,

Promoting Animal Welfare etc.

55.00

57.00

* Contribution to related trust (BMA Foundation) amounting to X 55.00 lakhs.{31 March 2024- X 57.00 lakhs)

(32) |Earnings Per share (EPS) As At 31 March | As At 31 March
2025 2024
i) | Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders {915.83) (533.52)
i) |Weighted average number of equity shares (for Basic EPS) 1,000,000 1,000,000
i) {Weighted average potential equity shares - -
iv) |Weighted average number of equity shares(for Diluted EPS) 1,000,000 | 1,000,000
v} |Basic Earnings Per Shares {Rs.) (91.58) (53.35)
vi) |Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) {91.58) (53.35)
vii) |Face Value Per Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(33) Tax Expenses (Rs. In Lakhs)
P . Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31

33.1 Amount Recognised in Profit or loss March 2025 March 2024
Current Tax:

Income Tax for the year - -
Charge/(Credit) in respect of Current Tax for Earlier Years - (61.90)
Total Current Tax - (61.90)
Deferred Tax:
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences , 19.21 95.76
Total Deferred Tax ' ‘ 19.21 95.76 |
Total Tax Expenses 19.21 | 33.86
'33.2 Reconciliation of effective tax rate
The income tax expense for the year can be recontiled to the accounting profit as follows:
Profit before tax ' (896.73) (505.12)
Income tax expense calculated @ 25.168% (2023-24: 25.168%) (225.69) (127.13)
Expenses disallowed ) 13.87 14.47
Effect of tax relating to expenses allowed on payment basis 0.07 (4.79)
Tax due to Ind AS adjustments - -
Effect of income not taxable - -
Tax at differential rate - -
income tax relating to earlier years - (61.90)
Origination and Reversal of Temporary Differences 19.21 95.76
Other differences 211.75 117.46 |.
Tax expenses 19.21 33.86
Effective Tax Rate -2.14% -6.70%

33.3. Movements in Deferred Tax Liabilities

The Company has accrued significant amounts of deferred tax. Significant components of Deferred tax liabilities recognized in the

Balance Sheet are as follows:

. Employee Property, Plant
Part
articulars Benefits and and Equipment Total
«|As At 31 March 2023 (5.19) 274.53 269.34
/{Charged/ (Credited) to :
- Profit or loss 3.13 92.63 95.76
- Other Comprehensive Income 1.83 - 1.83
As At 31 March 2024 (0.23) 367.16 366.93
Charged/ (Credited) to :
- Profit orloss (0.06) 19.27 | 19.21
-« Other Comprehensive Income 0.04 - 0.04
As At 31 March 2025 (0.25) 386.43 386.18




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

34. Employee Benefit Obligations

(i) Defined Contribution Plans

{Rs. In Lakhs)

particulars Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31

) March 2025 March 2024
The followings recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 0.31 4.48
(ii) Defined Benefit Plans

. Year Ended 31 March 2025 Year Ended 31 March 2024
Particulars
Current Non-Current Current Non-Current

Leave Encashment 0.00 0.18 0.00 0.17
Gratuity 0.00 0.82 0.00 0.72

The defined benefit plans expose the Group to anumber of actuarial risks as below:

{a) Interest Risk : A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability. However, this will be partially offset by an increase in the value of

plan’s debt investments.

(b} Salary risk : The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such,

an increase in salary of the plan participants will incredse the plan’s liability.

{c) Longevity risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality

of plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

(d) Inflation risk: Some of the Group’s Pensian obligations are linked to inflation, and higher inflation will lead to hlgher liabilities although, in most cases,

caps on the level of inflationary increases are in place to protect the plan against extreme inflation.

(iif) Leave Encashment

The liabilities for leave encashment are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of the expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by
employees up to the end of the reporting period using the Projecte‘d Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end
of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and -

changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

A. Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

5

Particulars Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 31

March 2025 March 2024
Present Value of the Plan Liabilities 0.18 0.17
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Net Liabilities / {Assets) 0.18 0.17
B. Change in defined henefit obligations

. Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31

Particulars

March 2025 March 2024
As At 1 April 0.17 2.27
Current Service Cost 0.06 0.07
Net Interest - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss arising from changes in-
- Financial Assumptions 0.00 0.01
- Demographic Assumptions - (0.00)
- Experience Adjustments (0.03) 4.40
Immediate recognition of (gains)/ losses - other long term employee benefit plans - -
Net impact on the Profit / Loss before tax 0.03 4.48
Curtailment Cost - -
Benefits Paid (0.02) (6.57)
As At 31 March 0.18 0.17




IiVIPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Rs. In Lakhs)

C. Expense/(gain) recognised in the statement of profit and loss account

Particulars As at 31 March | As at 31 March
) 2025 2024
Current service cost 0.06 0.07
Net Interest - -
|Actuarial (Gain)/Loss arising from changes in-
- Financial Assumptions 0.00 0.01
- Demographic Assumptions - (0.00)
- Experience Adjustments (0.03) 4.40
Expense/(gain) recognised in the statement of profit and loss 0.03 4.48
D. Actuarial Assumptions
Financial Assumptions
. . As at 31 March As at 31 March-
Particulars
2025 2024
Disc.:ount Rate (%) 6.82% 6.97%
“Attrition Rate (%) 1.00% 1.00%
| Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%

Demographic Assumptions

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set in accordance with the published rate under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)

E. Sensitivity

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
. Impact on DBO . . .
Particulars - Change in | Impact on DBO mp if rate : Change in | Impact on DBO if | Impact on DBO if
assumption | if rate increases assumption rate increases rate decreases
decreases
Discount Rate 0.50% 0.17 0.19 0.50% 0.16 0.19
'Salary Escalation Rate 0.50% 0.19 0.17 0.50% 0.19 0.16

The above sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonable possible changes of the respective assumptions oceurring at the end of the year
and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant.. When
calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the same method is used to calculate the liability recognised in the Standalone Balance Sheet. The methods ‘
and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous year.

«, F. Maturity

j‘,The defined benefit obligations shall mature as follows:

' . Asat 31 March | Asat31 March
Particulars

2025 2024

Year 1 0.00 0.00
Year 2 0.00 0.00
Year 3 0.00 0.00
Year 4 0.00 0.00
Year 5 0.00 0.00
Thereafter ) 0.54 0.57
The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 11 Years 11 Years
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

34. Employee Benefit Obligations (Cont..}
(iv) Gratuity

The Unit provides for gratuity for employees in India as.per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are
eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15

days salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

A. Amourit recognised in the Balance Sheet

(Rs. In Lakhs}

Particulars

As At 31 March

" As At 31 March

2025 2024
Present Value of the Defined Benefit Obligation 0.82 0.72
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Net Liabilities 0.82 | 0.72
B. Change in defined benefit obligations .
particulars Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
] March 2025 March 2024
As At 1 April 0.72 7.27
) ‘]rrent Service Cost 0.21 0.24
Interest Expense/ (Income) 0.05 0.51
Net impact on Profit Before Tax 0.26 0.75
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss arising from changes in-
- Financial Assumptions 0.01 0.03
- Demographic Assumptions - {0.00)
- Experience Adjustments (0.17) - (7.32)
Net Gain recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (0.16) (7.29)
Benefits Pald - -
As At 31 March 0.82 0.72
C. Expense/(gain) recognised in the statement of profit and loss account
Particulars Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
March 2025 March 2024
Expénse/(gain) recognised in the statement of profit and loss
“Mrrent service cost 0.21 0.24
'm)et interest 0.05 0.51
0,26 0.75
Expense/(gain) recognised in the Other comprehensive income
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss arising from changes in- i
- Financial Assumptions 0.01 | 0.03
- Demographic Assumptions - {0.00)
- Experience Adjustments (0.17) (7.32)
(0.16) (7.29)

D. Actuarial Assumptions

Financial Assumptions

As At 31 March

As At 31 March

Particulars
2025 2024
Discount Rate (%) 6.82% 6.97%
Attrition Rate (%) 1.00% 1.00%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Demographic Assumptions

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set in accordance with the published rate under Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)

E. Sensitivity

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) to changes in the weighted key assumptions.are:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Year Ended 31 March 2025

. Year Ended 31 March 2024

. 1 :
Particulars Change in D';gai:::; Impact on DBO Change in | Impact on DBO if | Inpact on DBO'if
assumption " if rate decreases| assumption rate increases rate decreases
increases
Discount Rate 1.00% 77,442 88,734 1.00% 67,142 | 78,265
Salary Escalation Rate 1.00% 88,738 77,392 1.00%| 78,276 67,087

Thé above sénsitivi‘ty analysis have been determined based on reasonable possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the year and may
not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the

sensitivity to the assumption, the same method is used to calculate the liability recognised in the Standalone Balance Sheet. The methods and types of assumptions
used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous year.

"

Maturity

The defined benefit ob[iga'tions shall mature as follows:

particulars As At 31 March | As At 31 March-
2025 2024

Year 1 0.00 0.00
|Year2 0.00 0.00
Year3 0.00 0.00
Year 4 0.00 0.00
Year 5 0.01 0.00
Thereafter ‘ 2,51 2.51
The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 11 Years 11 Years




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(35) Financial Risk Management .

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of borrowings, trade payables and other payables, The main purpose of these flnanaal‘
liabilities is to. finance and support the operations of the Company. The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables,
loans,investments and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety
of risks including liquidity risk, credit risk and market risk. The Company seeks to minimize potential adverse effects of these risks by managing them
through a structured process of identifi -cation, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by coordinated efforts to monitor, minimize and
mitigate the impact of such risks on its financial performance and capital. For this purpose, the Company has laid comprehensive risk assessment
and minimization/mitigation procedures, which are reviewed and approved by the Board from time to time. These procedures are reviewed to
ensure that executive management controls risks by way of properly defined framework.

The Board of Directors reviewed policies for managing each of these rlsks WhICh are summarised below:-

(a) Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial Ioss to the Company. The Company has
adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating
the risk of financial loss from defaults,

(b) Liquidity Risk

quwdlty risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obhgatlons associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
h or another financial asset.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability' of funding through an adequate

amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the underlying business, the Company maintains sufficient

cash and liquid investments available to meet its obligation.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The
management also considers the cash flows projection and level of liquid assets necessary to meet these on a regular basis.

The Company remains committed to maintaining a healthy liquidity, gearing ratio, deleveraging and strengthening the financial position. The
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on the remaining period from the date of Balance Sheet to the contractual maturity date
is given in the table below. The figures reflect the contractual undiscounted cash obligation of the Company.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Lessthan 1 |Between 1 and| Between2 and5

Particulars ) > 5 years Total
year 2 years ‘ years
As at 31 March 2025
Trade payables 742.77 - - - 742.77
her Financial Liabilities ‘ 48.06 - - - 48,06
Borrowings 3,020.00 - - - , 3,020.00

Total . 3,810.83 - - = 3,810.83

(Rs. In Lakhs)

. ‘ Less than 1 |Between 1 and| Between 2 and5 |
Particulars > 5 years Total
year 2 years years

As at 31 March 2024

Trade payables 322.47 - - -1 322.47
Other Financial Liabilities 1.52 - - - 1.52
Borrowings 2,300.00 - - - 2,300.00

Total 2,623.99 - - -1 2,623.99




IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(c) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with
floating interest rates.The Company is subject to variable interest rates on some of its interest bearing liabilities. The Company’s interest rate
exposure is mainly related to debt obligations. The Company also uses a mix of interest rate sensitive financial instruments to manage the liquidity
and fund requirements for its day to day operations like short term loans. The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 100 basis points
interest rate across all yield curves. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based
on risk exposures outstanding as at that date The period end balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstandlng during
the period.

(36) Capital Management i
The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meéting of long-term and short-term goals of
the Company.

The Compahy determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long term product and other strategic
investment plans. The funding requirement are met through the equity and other long term/short term borrowings. The Company's policy is aimed
at combination of short-term and long-term borrowings.

} Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of overall debt portfolio of the Company.

A. The following table summarises the capital of the Company: - ) (Rs. ih Lakhs)
Particulars . As At 31 March 2025 As At 31 March 2024
Current Borrwings ’ . | 3,020.00 2,300.00
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents . : 68.06 110.96
Net Debt(a) 2,951.94 2,189.04
Total Equity (b) : 5,458,17 6,374.00
Total Capital (Equity + Net Debt) 8,410.11 8,563.04
Net Debt to equity ratio 0.54 0.34

No changes were made to the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2025 and 31 March, 2024,
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(37) Disclosures on Financial Instruments
The material accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are

recognised, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrumentare disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements.
Categories of Financial Instruments (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Note As At 31 March 2025 As At 31 March 2024

Financial Assets’
a) Measured at Amortised Cost

i) Trade receivables 8 : 29.34 3.66 |
ii} Cash & Cash Equivalents 9 _ , 68.06 110.96
iiij Bank Balances (other than (ii) above) 10 45.72 | . 123.78
iv) Other financial assets 11 0.18 0.03
Total Financial Assets 143.30 | 238.43

Financial Liabilities
a) Measured at Amortised Cost

i) Borrowings 17 3,020.00 | 2,300.00
ii) Trade Payables 18 742,77 322.47
i) Other Financial Liabilities 19 48.06 1.52

Total Financial Liabilities ‘ 3,810.83 2,623.99

}ir Value Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in defermining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the
use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument
are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

(if) Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
» the fair value of all assets and liabilities

'j“»e fair value of the financial instruments is determined usiné discounted cash flow analysis.

The carrying amounts of all financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values (under Level 3), due to their
short-term nature.

(iii) Significant Estimates .
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its

judgement to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period. For details of the key assumptions used and the impact of changes to these assumptions see (ii) above.
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{38) Financial Ratios

The ratios as per the latest amendment to Schedule Il are as bejows:

Sl No,

Ratios

As at 31
March 2025

As At 31
March 2024

% Variance

Reason for
Variance for
above 25%

H

Current ratio {in times)
(Total current assets/Total Current liabilities)

0.41

0.38

7.83%

)

Net debt equity ratio {in times)

(Total debt/Shareholders equity)
Total debt = short term borrawings

0.55

0.36

53.34%

Debt service coverage ratio (in times) .

amortizations +Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed assets etc.) /
(Debt service = Interest & Lease Payients + Principal Repayments)

(Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit after taxes+ Non-cash operating expenses like depreciation and other

0.22

0.05

329.10%

Return on Equity (%)
(Profit after tax(PAT)/Average Shareholders Equity)

-0.17

-0.08

98,45%

(%)

Inventory turnover ratio (in times)
(Sales / Average Inventory)

1.97

1.46

34.65%

()

Trade Receivables turnover ratio (in times)
{Net Sale/ Average Accounts Receivables)
[Nét Sales = Revenue from operations]

144.75

468,02

-69.07%

o

Trade payables turnover ratio (in times)
(Net Purchases/Average Trade Payables)
Net Purchase = Gross credit purchase- puichase return]

0.05

17.34%

(8)

Net capital turnover ratio {in times)

(Net Sales/ Working Capital)

[Working capital: Current assets - Current liabilities]]
[Net Sales; Revenue from operations]

-0.91

-1.30

-29.87%

Net profit ratio (%)
(Net profit after tax/ Sales)
[Sales: Revenue from operations]

-0.38

-0.18

114.76%

(10)

Return on Capital Employed (%)

(EBIT/ capital employed)

[EBIT = Profit Before Tax + Finance cost]

[Capital Employed = Tangible Net Waorth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability]

-0.08

-0.03

" 151.33%

(11)

Return on investment {%) .
(Interest income on fixed deposit + dividend income + profit on sale on investments carried at FVTPL+fair
valuation gain of investment carried at FVTPL) + fair valuation gain of investment carried at FVTOCI) /

(Current Investment + Non Currént Investment + Other bank balances)

0.54

0.46

17.89%

Note

b
c

Due to increase in thventory
Due to increase in borrowings
Due to increase in trading revenue
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
U27101WB1991PLC05190L
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(39) Segment Reporting
The Company is primarily in the business of manufacturing of " Ferro Alloys ". Revenue from other activities is not material. Accordingly, there are no
reportable business segments as per Ind AS 108.

(40) Related Party Disclosures
a)Name of the Related Parties and Description of Relationship:
I Holding Company
1 Maithan Alloys Ltd
il Fellow Subsiiﬁary Companies
1  Anjaney Minerals Ltd
2 Salanpur Sinters (P) Ltd
3 Maithan Ferrous Pvt Ltd
4 AXL Exploration Pvt, Ltd
5  Dadhichi Rail & Deferce Operations Ltd. (w.e.f. 20-07-2024)
6  Eloise Builders & Construction Private Limited {w.e.f. 25-02-2025)
7  Ramagiri Renewable Energy Ltd

IV Key Managerial Personnel
1 Mr.5.C. Agarwalla . Non-Executive Director
2 Mr. Subodh Agarwalla Nominee Director
' 3 Mr. Peddi Srinivas Nominee Director
> 4 " Mr. P. K. Venkatramani Nominee Director
5  Mrs. Kalpana Biswas Kundu Non-Executive Director  ({till 16.07.2024)
6  Mr. Rajesh K. Shah Company Secretary
V  Enterprises over which Key Managerial Persannel are able to exercise significant influence
1 BMA Foundation
VI Key Managerial Personnel of Holding Company
1  Mr.S.C Agarwalla Chairman and Managing Director
2 Mr. Subodh Agarwalla Whole-time Director and Chief Executive Officer
3 Mr. Srinivas Peddi Non-Executive Director
4 Mr. Sudhanshu Agarwalla Chief Financial Officer
5  Mr. Nand Kishore Agarwal Independent and Non-Executive Director {till 21.09.2024)
6  Mr. Vivek Kaul Independent and Non-Executive Director
7 Mr.P. K. Venkatramani Independent and Non-Executive Director
8  Mr. Naresh Kumar Jain Independent and Non-Executive Director
9  Mrs. Sonal Choubey Independent and Non-Executive Director
10 Mr. Aayush Khetawat Independent and Non-Executive Director (w.e.f 14.08.2024)
11 Mr. Rajesh k. Shah Company Secretary
VIl Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel of Holding Company
1 Mrs. Sheela Devi Agarwalla Relative of Mr..S. C, Agarwalla
«2  Mrs, Mitu Agarwalla Relative of Mr, Subodh Agarwalla
3 Mrs. Tripti Agarwalla Relative of Mr. Sudhanshu Agarwalia
4 Mr, Prahlad Rai Agarwalla Relative of Mr. S. C. Agarwalla
&
) VIl Enterprises over which Key Managetrial Personnel {of Holding Company) are able to exercise significant influence

1  BMA Foundation
2 Super Bright Textiles & Finance Pvt. Ltd.
3 Subhas Chandra Agarwalla HUF (till 22-01-2025)
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IMPEX METAL & FERRO ALLOYS LIMITED
U27101WB1991PLC0O51901
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

b) Transactions during the year with related parties (Rs. In Lakhs)

Transaction ‘ Balance’
2024-25 2023-24 ) 2024-25 2023-24

Sl. No. Types of Transactions

1 \Holding Company
Maithan Alloys Ltd.

|On Behalf Payment Made 18.88 = - -
Purchase Made ) ) 1,741.65 - 25.00 -
Sale Made ' 180.06 2,479.22 - -
Interest Expense ’ ) . 203.49 227.23° 46.91 -

{Loan Received ' 720.00 | 50.00 3,020.00 2,300.00
Loan Repaid ] - 5,072.19 - -

2 [Fellow Subsidiary Company

Maithan Ferrous Pvt Ltd .
Sale Made - 114.76 Co-

Advance Received for Supply of Goods - 15.00 ‘ - 15.00
Advanice Received for Supply of Goods- Refunded . 15.00 | - - -
3 Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are able to exercise significant
influence
BMA Foundation : 55.00 57.00 - -

(41) Addition! regulatory disclosures as per schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013 :

(l) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 {45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

(i) There are no transactions with the Companies whose name are struck off under Section 248 of The Companies Act, 2013 or Séction 360 of the Companies
Act, 1956 during the year ended 31st March 2025. ‘

{ii) All applicable cases where registration -of charges or satisfaction is required to be filed with Registrar of Companies have been filed. No registration or

satisfaction is pending at the year ended 31st March 2025.
{iv) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Sectioh 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Compames

(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entlty(les) including foreign entities (lntermedlarles) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {ultimate
beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary
(vi) The Company has not operated in any crypto currency or Virtual Currency transactions.
(vii) During the year the Company has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other than the income recoginsed in the books of accounts in the tax
assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961.
{42) Company has temporarily-closedown its production w.e.f May 1, 2023 due to a steep increase in power tariff. Based on the detailed assessment, the fair
value less costs to sell is higher than the carrying amount and hénce there is no impairment at the reporting date.
(43) (i) 'The previous year figures are reclassified where considered necessary to confirm to this year's classification.
(ii) '0.00" represent the figure below Rs. 500 because of rounding off the figure in Lakhs.
The accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the financial statements.
In terms of our report attached
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